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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  October 24, 2023

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Steve Rose, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Resolution Amending Authorized Personnel Salary Resolution 23-339

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the resolution.

FUNDING: Corrections and updates to the salary resolution are submitted to the Board of
Supervisors on a quarterly basis. The salary resolution reflects corrections and revisions to the
2023-2024 salary document from July 1, 2023 through September 30, 2023, as depicted below.

The changes to the Authorized Personnel Salary Resolution are as follows:

In the General Unit bargaining group, the Senior Appraiser job description changes in salary
ranges from range 280 ($6,428.65-7,848.06 per month) to range 292 ($6,825.16-$8,332.11 per
month). The job description has been revised to add supervisory duties to it.

In the Management Employees’ Association, we are adding a classification called Principal
Accountant Auditor. This position is responsible for performing difficult and complex financial
accounting, reporting, and/or auditing tasks utilizing specialized skill sets and in-depth knowledge
of governmental accounting, the County’s funding structures, GAAP, GASB, etc. The position
also oversees a major division of the Auditor-Controller’s Office. The pay range is MEA range
278, which pays $7,181.29-$8,766.87 per month.

Your consideration of this matter is appreciated.

Submitted by: Steve Rose, Director of Human Resources



